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ATTACHMENT G
Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which Section and question they pertain to in Attachment F, Summary of Attachments. The State is expecting creative cost saving solutions from all respondents in an effort to distinguish the best partner to select. All costs associated should be included in the Cost Proposal (Attachment D). 
Overview of Services (Section 2.4.1)

1. Please summarize the scope of services your company is proposing to provide in response to this solicitation.
2. Please describe, in detail, your company’s approach to the proposed scope of services, the anticipated performance schedule, and the implementation plan for providing all components of the proposed services.
Vendor Capabilities (Section 2.4.2)

All vendors must have, as a minimum the capabilities listed below and the proposal must reflect in detail the inclusion of these services and the degree of expertise or experience of the vendor and staff that will be working on the project.
1. Vendors must demonstrate the ability to conduct strategic and results-oriented media outreach planning for broadcast, print, electronic and “new media” outlets. Please confirm your company’s ability to meet this requirement and provide an example of past experience.  
2. Vendors must have experience in public relations/media outreach experience targeting general news, lifestyle, family, health, political, business, and minority media. Please confirm your company’s ability to meet this requirement and provide example of past experience. 
3. Please provide detail on your company’s working knowledge of and experience working with related industries: social service, government, and civil rights or nonprofit organizations:
4. Please provide detail on your company’s experience with public relations/media outreach with minority audiences:
5. Vendors must work collaboratively with a multi-disciplinary team including the Council communications team, partner organizations and others to in order to complete this communication’s plan. Please confirm your company’s ability to meet this requirement and provide example of past experience.
6.  Please describe in detail your company’s proven track record of developing strategic and innovative approaches to earn media coverage in target demographics.
7.  Please provide detail on your company’s ability to meet tight deadlines and produce deliverables according to timeline.
8. Vendors must measure the success of media outreach efforts both quantitatively and qualitatively by producing dynamic result reports that evaluate output and impact. Please confirm your company’s ability to meet this requirement and a submit sample media report.
9.  Please provide detail on your company’s working knowledge of disability issues including appropriate language and concepts.
10.  Please provide evidence of agency and staff previous experience in developing products similar to those required in this solicitation. 
11. Please describe in detail all processes and solutions your company can provide in resolving backorders.
12. Please describe your company’s working knowledge of the Americans with Disabilities Act and its application to the scope of the RFP.
Client Relations/Fee Structure (Section 2.4.3)
1. Please describe in detail your company’s proposed account management team structure including names and contact information where possible, and services each individual or group will perform.  
2.  Please identify proposed client liaison and other staff that will be assigned to the contract and the range of services offered: 
3. Please list the names of all individuals who would directly manage the Council account, detailing their professional preparation/background and the work they perform for your company.
4. Describe the transition process if account executives change on account.
5. Please describe your company’s pricing structure including overhead charges and detail proposed fee structure.  Please indicate if any attachments are included. 
Communications Plan Outline (Section 2.4.4.)

Account Coordination (Section 2.4.4.1)

1. The selected vendor will provide regular monthly and quarterly reports to the Council. Please describe your company’s reporting capabilities and provide your methodology as it pertains to this solicitation:
2. The winning vendor will be expected to not only participate in quarterly project meetings, but to also coordinate logistics and agenda for quarterly meetings with Council staff to determine project priorities, timelines and concept development. Please confirm your company’s willingness to comply with this requirement and provide your methodology as it pertains to this solicitation:
3. The winning vendor will be expected to provide monthly budget status reports and project report updates listing current projects and action taken or needed. Please confirm your company’s willingness to comply with this requirement and provide your methodology as it pertains to this solicitation:
4. The winning vendor will be expected to provide detailed monthly invoices that clearly identify contract funds allocated and spent for each product and any in-kind agency time. Please confirm your company’s willingness to comply with this requirement and provide your methodology as it pertains to this solicitation:
Publications (Section 2.4.4.2)

1. All new publications and production of newsletters require client consultation, planning, production, research, interviews, writing, editing, layout, and overall project management. Vendor must provide PDF, MSWord and text versions of all requested materials electronically.  Please confirm your company’s ability to comply with this requirement and describe your company’s past experience with this type of product.  Please submit samples of past work that is similar to the item proposed. 
2. The winning vendor will be expected to produce issue papers. Winning vendor is expected to conceptualize, research, write, facilitate photography coordination, design, layout and production coordination for up to 3 issue papers. 5,000 copies are expected to be printed of each issue paper. Each is 17” x 11” folded to 8.5” x 11”; 12 pages total, saddle-stitched, uncoated paper, two-color PMS standard printing throughout (front and back); 8 photos/illustrations.  Please confirm your company’s ability to comply with this requirement and describe your company’s past experience with this type of product.  Please submit samples of past work that is similar to the item proposed.  (Cost of these specifications to be included in your cost proposal, see Attachment D for details). 
3. The winning vendor will be expected to produce a bi-monthly newsletter, which includes research, writing, photography coordination, layout, production coordination and mail house coordination for 6 newsletters. Print and mail 5,000 copies of each newsletter. Each is 17” x 11” folded to 8.5” x 11”, 16 pages total. Piece is saddle-stitched, two-color PMS standard printing throughout (front and back), with multiple photos/illustrations. Mailed flat; provide an on-line text version for website use. Please confirm your company’s ability to comply with this requirement and describe your company’s past experience with this type of product.  Please submit samples of past work that is similar to the item proposed. 
 (Cost of these specifications to be included in your cost proposal, see Attachment D for details).
4. The winning vendor will be expected to produce fact sheets, which includes research, writing, design and preparation of final electronic art files for up to 10 fact sheets on a variety of disability related topics. Each fact sheet is 8.5” x 11”, 1 page, two PMS colors, front and back. Responsibility for printing will be at the Council’s discretion. Please confirm your company’s ability to comply with this requirement and describe your company’s past experience with this type of product.  Please submit samples of past work that is similar to the item proposed. 
 (Cost of these specifications to be included in your cost proposal, see Attachment D for details).
5. The winning vendor will be expected to update existing publications that includes research, writing of up to 20% new copy, re-design and layout for 5 publications. Each publication is 17” x 11” folded to 8.5” x 11”, 4 to 8 pages each, saddle-stitched, two-color PMS standard printing throughout (front and back), 4 photos per publication. Vendor will be expected to conduct overall project management and preparation of electronic final art files to the Governor’s Council. Responsibility for printing will be at the Council’s discretion.  Please confirm your company’s ability to comply with this requirement and describe your company’s past experience with this type of product.  Please submit samples of past work that is similar to the item proposed.  (Cost of these specifications to be included in your cost proposal, see Attachment D for details.)
6. The winning vendor will be responsible for organizing photography for the different publications.  Vendor will organize, plan, schedule, select photographer and photo direct up to four (4) two-hour photo sessions per year as needed to document Council activities and events. At the conclusion of the photo shoots, vendor will need to provide high-resolution electronic image files of all photos taken for the Council in JPEG format provided on CD-ROM.   Please confirm your company’s ability to comply with this requirement and describe your company’s past experience with this type of product.  Please submit samples of past work that is similar to the item proposed.  (Cost of these specifications to be included in your cost proposal, see Attachment D for details.)
7. Vendors are asked to propose creative alternatives or additions to the publications listed above that are designed to build a connection with constituents or disseminate information about Council programs, activities, or issues of concern to the disability community.  Please describe your company’s creative alternative. (Cost of these specifications to be included in your cost proposal, see Attachment D for details.)
Media and Public Relations (Section 2.4.4.3)

1. The winning vendor will be expected to plan and assist for the Council’s annual conference which includes media relations, public relations, and photography. Also includes developing theme and design components.  Please describe your company’s experience with this type of activity and submit samples of past work that is similar.  Associated costs to be included in cost proposal (Attachment D). 

2. The winning vendor will be expected to create a registration brochure and form for the Council’s annual conference.  The vendor will be expected responsible to conceptualize, research, write, edit, design, layout and coordinate production for a two-fold, six-panel registration brochure. 25.5” x 11” folded to 8.5” x 11”; 6 pages total, two-color PMS standard printing throughout (front and back) with photos/illustrations. Responsibility for printing will be at the Council’s discretion. Please describe your company’s experience with this type of activity and submit samples of past work that is similar.  Associated costs to be included in cost proposal (Attachment D).
3. The winning vendor will be expected to create the program for the Council’s annual conference.  Vendor will be responsible for the editing, design, layout and production coordination for an 8-page program. 17” x 11” folded to 8.5” x 11”; four pages total with a one-page (8.5” x 11”) insert, two-color PMS standard printing throughout (front and back). Responsibility for printing will be at the Council’s discretion.  Please describe your company’s experience with this type of activity and submit samples of past work that is similar.  Associated costs to be included in cost proposal (Attachment D).
4. The winning vendor will assist with identified activities and programs designed to improve the coverage of Council and disability issues by the media.  Vendor will be expected to cultivate placement opportunities in print, radio and television; provide news releases and media advisories. Releases should target, but not be limited to, grant awards, special projects, and events.  Please describe your company’s experience with this type of activity and how you plan to implement these initiatives for the Council. 

5. The winning vendor will be expected to utilize clipping service to monitor and evaluate statewide media coverage and trends on the Council’s behalf.  Please describe your company’s experience with this type of activity and how you plan to implement this initiative for the Council. 

6. The winning vendor will be expected to prepare and send up to 8 press releases and follow-up materials.  Please describe your company’s experience with this type of activity and how your company plans to implement this initiative for the Council. 

7. Vendors are asked to propose creative solutions designed to (1) Increase appropriate statewide media coverage of disability related issues (2) Increase statewide media coverage of Council activities (3) Increase the use of the Council as a source for referrals, interviews, and story ideas and (4) Use print and electronic media to motivate the general public to support and include people with disabilities in all aspects of the community. In addition to your company’s solution, please describe your company’s experience with this type of activity and submit samples of past work that is similar.  
Special Project: Disability Awareness Month Campaign (Section 2.4.5)

1. The winning vendor will be expected to develop and implement an approved plan for a comprehensive 4-year statewide grassroots awareness campaign. The awareness campaign is conducted annually in March and the purpose is to promote the inclusion of people with disabilities of all ages in every aspect of the community, and to educate the general public that people with disabilities are contributing members of society. Vendor will include creative approaches to the challenge; strategies to target identified audiences; effective messages to impact the recipients; and the rationale for the agency’s campaign direction, projected outcomes, and a plan to measure the outcomes. The plan should include short and long term strategies to improve the campaign’s reach and effectiveness.  All measurable goals and desired outcomes have been listed in the RFP document in this section. Please detail your proposed plan here:
Alternative Solutions (Section 2.4.6)

1. Please provide a detailed description, including proposed alternatives or additions to the products and activities described in the RFP, and how the proposed alternative would help achieve one more of the stated goals. 
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